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Sharon Samuels
Member Services Programs and Procurement Administrator

MUNICIPAL POWER

MEMORANDUM

July 28, 2021
TO: FMPA Members
FROM: Sharon Samuels
CC: Bidders

SUBJECT: Substation Painting Services Bid Award - ITB# 2021-115
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The Substation Painting Services Bid, competitively solicited, received one response
from Seacor Painting, Inc. of Campbell, OH. The members participating in the
Substation Painting Services Bid have reviewed the sole bid and has accepted this bid
response as the lowest responsive bid.

The Participating Members recommended the award of Seacor Painting, Inc.

The awarded bidder will extend the prices bid to other FMPA Members. This bid award
is effective August 1, 2021 through July 31, 2022; at that time the Participating
Members will determine whether to rebid or extend the award by mutual consent.

Vendor contact information is as follows:

Seacor Painting, Inc.

66 Creed Circle

Campbell, OH 44405

Ph: 330-750-1772

Fax: 330-750-1828

Email: nickd725@aol.com
Contact Person — Nick Frangos

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
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